From: Rieser, David L.

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Dromgoole, Ahmad; Khuti, Jay

Cc: Creswell, Michael; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith,
Quantindra

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of LKQ Corporation and LKQ Southeast, Inc, Montgomery, AL CWA-04-
2022-0305(b) [KLG-USE_Active01.FID2324480]

Date: Monday, February 6, 2023 3:26:14 PM

Shannon:

| received all four sets of documents.

Jay, could you confirm that the effective date if February 6 which appears to be the date they were
filed with the Regional Clerk, based on the time stamp on the document?

Thanks, everyone for your efforts to resolve this.

David L. Rieser

Of Counsel

K&L Gates LLP

70 West Madison Street
Suite 3300

Chicago, IL 60602
Phone: 312-807-4359
david.rieser@klgates.com

www.klgates.com

From: R4 Regional_Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_ Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2023 2:01 PM

To: Rieser, David L. <David.Rieser@klgates.com>; Dromgoole, Ahmad
<Dromgoole.Ahmad@epa.gov>; Khuti, Jay <Khuti.Jay@epa.gov>

Cc: Creswell, Michael <Creswell.Michael@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of LKQ Corporation and LKQ Southeast, Inc,
Montgomery, AL CWA-04-2022-0305(b)

Good afternoon,
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on February 6, 2023, in the matter of LKQ Corporation and LKQ Southeast, Inc,

Montgomery, AL; Docket No. CWA-04-2022-0305(b).

Mr. Rieser—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
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Respectfully,

Qanmon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be privileged and
confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, note that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in

error, please contact me at David.Rieser@klgates.com.
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